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November 10, 2010 

Ms. Florene Davidson, Secretary 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14573; Application of Cimarex Energy Co. for Designation 
of a Non-Standard Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory Pooling, 
Lease County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Davidson: 

On behalf of Devon Energy Production Company, enclosed is Devon's Entry 
of Appearance in the above case. 

Very truly yours, 

Karen Williams 
Assistant to J . Scott Hall 

JSH:kw 

cc: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. 
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REPLY TO: 
325 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289 

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110 
Telephone (505) 884-4200 • Fax (505) 888-8929 

Post Office Box 36210 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 


